Received 8-8-2023

Betsy Dyer
To: Betsy Dyer
Subject: FW: Updated Site Plan / City of DuPont Dumpster Location Approval - Avenue 55 DuPont 243 East /

BCE#18666

From: Betsy Dyer

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 3:39 PM

To: Ryan Guild <Ryan.Guild@WasteConnections.com>

Cc: Josh Towne <jtowne@barghausen.com>

Subject: RE: Updated Site Plan / City of DuPont Dumpster Location Approval - Avenue 55 DuPont 243 East / BCE#18666

Thanks Ryan!!

Betsy Dyer [Project Administrator
Office: 425-251-6222 | Direct: 425-656-7427
Barghausen Consulting Engineers, Inc.
18215 72" Avenue South, Kent WA 98032
www.barghausen.com

From: Ryan Guild <Ryan.Guild@WasteConnections.com>

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 3:25 PM

To: Betsy Dyer <bdyer@barghausen.com>

Subject: RE: Updated Site Plan / City of DuPont Dumpster Location Approval - Avenue 55 DuPont 243 East / BCE#18666

Here you go Betsy...

From: Betsy Dyer <bdyer@barghausen.com>

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 11:54 AM

To: Ryan Guild <Ryan.Guild@WasteConnections.com>

Subject: Updated Site Plan / City of DuPont Dumpster Location Approval - Avenue 55 DuPont 243 East / BCE#18666

Hi Ryan,

You helped me with this project back in April. The plan for the building layout on the site has changed from two
buildings to one building. Could you review as you did previously and return a signed copy for our resubmittal to the City
of DuPont. Please let me know if you need anything else. Thanks!!

Betsy Dyer [Project Administrator

Office: 425-251-6222 | Direct: 425-656-7427

Barghausen Consulting Engineers, Inc.

18215 72" Avenue South, Kent WA 98032

http://secure-web.cisco.com/1qal9flTSonPp4r7quvkh2lh6ewiXTO3VFb3TP6-
nDco06GqlZ7d0eGIuWYSwS8izFYTb06Wy1SwkyvgoeN5i E  gnf6jIJx9vR3INOTw-gXZAQNHGitolLrsv5vC5A1pUJV3-
Vpv8Ut3ZMREQSZLRQOWcdObCWpsvdlkk2mEgDcxrgXx0IDdyOTiull31xArgAVgHS0o8HDICyPIOYI5SW2H6aR0OKBju3RTGSLYY
fGUUDBpcMLF3XTLYuvGpcWbNLGdICab99aVA5Y2DbdKzchdNaQUKy OfkvXIdHwEc8eb0j0266XeBgyguKegldxHLNGeUxQ
IxeS6033rplYuMnjo5s6PfNaNY1f7ZjyyShhASm4g4y37Hc80PRWixpQalORJ/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.barghausen.com
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SITE PLAN

Scale: 1" = 8¢

NOTE:

SITE DETAILS B
Site Address: 1700 Center Drive  Parking Analysis
Dupont, WA Building A, Assumes 12,000 SF Future Office
Parcels: D11826-2019  Total 243,180 SF
Zoning: Manufacturing and Research {MRP)  Per Shifl minimum 0.3 42 Stalls
Proposed Use: Distribuion  Per Shi i 10 138 Stalls
Site Areas: Parking Provided = 138 Stalls
Lot1= 771.859 §F
{1772+ Acres)  Building A, Bicycle Parking
Lot 2 ROW) = 84028 SF 1 Space per 20 Employee Spaces = 8 Stalls
1.932 Acres)  Provided Spaces 4 each at 2 locations = 8 Stalls
Total = 855877 SF
(19.651 Acres)
Areas:
Lot1)= 243,180 SF
Total Building Area = 243,180 SF
Bailding Cpveragn fot K = NH%
e
Traler Parking Provided = 88
A 2x10 Dock Doors = 55
®  12x16 Grade Doois = 2
Sile Featyro Legend,
’ Primary Ruilding Enlranca =
=--— Fulure Office Araas
[o} Bicycls Parking Localions
£ Lendseape
T Asphaltsurface
LI Concrete Sidewalk
=] Concrete surface
=== Sile Retaining walls
Site Noles-

1 - Historical Trail markers / exhibits can
be placed along the Pubdiic Trail,
Location ofmarkers / exhibils 1o be
pravided by enlity wanting said marker /
axhibdl.

SITE BOUNDARY AND SURVEY PROVIDED BY
BARGHAUSEN CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.
DATED 06/06/2018. RECEIVED 01/22/2022.
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